

**GOVT
JOBS
FM**

20-28 FEB 2019 | ISSUE 01

success

Employment News

LATEST JOBS

TEACHER, FACULTY JOBS

RAILWAY JOBS

DEFENCE JOBS, POLICE JOBS

**(INDIAN ARMY NAVY AIR
FORCE)**

SSC JOBS

PSU JOBS

BANKING JOBS

UPSC/PSC JOBS

MORE GOVT JOBS

FREE EMPLOYMENT NEWS MAGAZINE FOR GOVT JOB ASPIRANTS

Defence (Indian Army Navy Air Force) / Police jobs

WEST BENGAL POLICE

*Vacancy Details: 8419 Constable Posts

*Eligibility: Madhyamik Pass

***Last Date: 5 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/5Q7jwa>

<https://goo.gl/xHJGtv>

*Official Website: <http://policewb.gov.in/>

CENTRAL RESERVE POLICE FORCE ACROSS INDIA

*Vacancy Details: 79 Specialist Doctor Posts

*Eligibility: Post Graduate Degree/Diploma in the concerned Specialty

***Last Date: 7 March 2019**

*Official Website: <https://www.crpf.gov.in/>

ASSAM RIFLES

*Vacancy Details: 116 for Rileman/RifleWoman General Duty Posts

*Eligibility: 10th Pass

***Last Date: 17 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/f77mT1>

*Official Website: <http://www.assamrifles.gov.in>

ASSAM POLICE

*Vacancy Details: 68 Sub Inspector Posts

*Eligibility: B.Sc. (Electronics Science/IT

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/hWf62i>

*Official Website: <http://police.assam.gov.in/>

BORDER SECURITY FORCE

*Vacancy Details: 1763 for Constable Posts

*Eligibility: 10TH pass

***Last Date: 4 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/Q2tKcv>

<https://goo.gl/NCGTX6>

*Official Website: <http://bsf.nic.in/>

Faculty jobs

ICAR -INDIAN INSTITUTE OF RICE RESEARCH (ICAR-IIRR), HYDERABAD

*Vacancy Details: 21 JRF & Other Posts

*Eligibility: Master's degree/Post graduation

***Last Date: 19 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.icar-iirr.org>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NITT)

*Vacancy Details: 134 Assistant Professor Posts

*Eligibility: B.E./B.Tech./B.Sc./M.E./M.Tech

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/RaiTZW>

*Official Website: <https://www.nitt.edu>

ASSAM AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY (AAU)

*Vacancy Details: 12 Supporting Staff

*Eligibility: Matriculation pass

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <http://www.aau.ac.in/recruitment>

*Official Website: <http://www.aau.ac.in/>

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, BHOPAL

*Vacancy Details: 119 Vacancies Notified for Faculty Posts

*Eligibility: MD/MS/M.Ch./D.M./MBBS

***Last Date: 6 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/uofgFy>

*Official Website: <http://aiimsbhopal.edu.in>

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, JODHPUR

*Vacancy Details: 135 Assistant Engineer and other Posts

*Eligibility: Diploma in Yoga/Graduate

***Last Date: 11 March 2019**

* *Notification: <https://goo.gl/hJ3qw9>

*Official Website: <http://www.aiimsjodhpur.edu.in>

RAILWAY WHEEL FACTORY (RWF), BANGALORE

*Vacancy Details: 10 Sports Persons posts

*Eligibility: 10th Pass/NAC

***Last Date: 23 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.rwf.indianrailways.gov.in>

NORTHERN RAILWAY

*Vacancy Details: Cultural Quota

*Eligibility: 12th pass/Diploma/Degree/Certificate in the concerned subject

***Last Date: 27 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/mjtRLm>

*Official Website: <http://www.nr.indianrailways.gov.in/>

CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL SECURITY FORCE (CSIF)

*Vacancy Details: 429 Vacancies for Head Constable Post

*Eligibility: 10+2 Pass

***Last Date: 20 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/3Da5TS>

*Official Website: <https://www.cisf.gov.in/>

INDIAN ARMY

*Vacancy Details: 189 Technical Posts in Short Service Commission Course

*Eligibility: Engineering Degree

***Last Date: 21 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/YvPxcW>

*Official Website: <https://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in>

INDIAN COAST GUARD

*Vacancy Details: 11 Enrolled Follower/Safaiwala Posts

*Eligibility: 10th/ITI

***Last Date: 12 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/gTcwpP>

*Official Website: <http://joinindiancoastguard.gov.in/>

MAHARAJA SAIYAJIRAO UNIVERSITY OF BARODA

*Vacancy Details: 05 JRF Posts

*Eligibility: M.Sc.

***Last Date: 22 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.msubaroda.ac.in/>

UTTAR PRADESH UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

*Vacancy Details: 116 Professor, Associate Professor and Assistant Professor Posts

*Eligibility: MD/MS/DM/MCh degree

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/oAaMGw>

*Official Website: <http://www.upums.ac.in>

Teacher jobs

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA, RECKONG PEO, HP

*Vacancy Details: PRT, TGT and PGT and Other Posts

*Eligibility: Intermediate/MSc/B.Ed./B.E./BTech.

***Last Date: 25 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/31cHXN>

*Official Website: <http://www.kvreckongpeo.com>

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA, MILITARY STATION, DAPPAR

*Vacancy Details: PRT, TGT, PGT and Other Posts

*Eligibility: MSc/B.Ed./B.E./BTech.

***Last Date: 26 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/31cHXN>

*Official Website: <http://www.kvdappar.in>

PSU Jobs

COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED (HCSL)

*Vacancy Details: Managerial Posts

*Eligibility: Degree in Naval Architecture Engineering

***Last Date: 25 February 2019**

*Official Website: <https://cochinshipyard.com>

MP POWER GENERATING COMPANY LTD (MPPGCL)

*Vacancy Details: 84 Vacancies Notified for Accounts Officer & Junior Engineer Posts

*Eligibility: Chartered Accountant (CA)/MBA/Diploma in Engineering

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/sskrHM>

*Official Website: <https://www.mponline.gov.in>

SSC Jobs

STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION

*Vacancy Details: Junior Engineer

*Eligibility: Diploma in Civil Engineering/ Electrical Engineering

***Last Date: 25 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/nAXZ26>

*Official Website: <http://ssc.nic.in>

HARYANA STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION (HSSC)

*Vacancy Details: 49 Vacancies for Junior Engineer Post

*Eligibility: Diploma in Electrical/Electrical/Electronic Engineering

***Last Date: 3 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/uwwYJw>

*Official Website: <http://www.hssc.gov.in/>

HARYANA STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION (HSSC)

*Vacancy Details: 778 TGT Teacher Posts

*Eligibility: B.A.

***Last Date: 25 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/XKT5ri>

*Official Website: <http://www.hssc.gov.in/>

PSC GOVT JOBS

TAMIL NADU PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (TNPSC)

*Vacancy Details: Accounts Officer, Class III Posts

*Eligibility: Graduate/Chartered Accountant

***Last Date: 27 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.tnpsc.gov.in>

ANDHRA PRADESH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (APPSC)

- *Vacancy Details: 405 Lecture Posts
- *Eligibility: Bachelor's Degree/Master's Degree
- ***Last Date: 27 February 2019**
- *Notification: <https://goo.gl/a8hiQU>
- *Official Website: <https://psc.ap.gov.in/>

TRIPURA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (TPSC)

- *Vacancy Details: 100 Vacancies for Lower Division Assistant cum Typist Posts
- *Eligibility: 12th pass
- ***Last Date: 02 March 2019**
- *Notification: <https://goo.gl/2XWuYj>
- *Official Website: <http://www.tpsc.gov.in>

CHHATTISGARH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (CGPSC)

- *Vacancy Details: 1384 Assistant Professor posts
- *Eligibility: Post Graduate
- ***Last Date: 05 March 2019**
- *Notification: <https://goo.gl/pj4neK>
- *Official Website: <http://www.psc.cg.gov.in>

ASSAM PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (APSC)

- *Vacancy Details: 90 Vacancies for Computer Operator and CDPO Post
- *Eligibility: Higher Secondary/Class-XII pass/Graduate
- ***Last Date: 06 March 2019**
- *Notification: <https://goo.gl/LZJ6f1>
- *Official Website: <http://apsc.nic.in/>

ARUNACHAL PRADESH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (APSC)

*Vacancy Details: 25 Assistant Professor Posts

*Eligibility: Master's Degree

***Last Date: 12 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/41fCJB>

*Official Website: <http://www.appsc.gov.in/>

SIKKIM PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (SPSC)

*Vacancy Details: 200 Vacancies for Staff Nurse Posts

*Eligibility: 12th pass/Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery (GNM)

***Last Date: 23 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/8GzP7H>

*Official Website: <http://www.spscsm.gov.in>

CHHATTISGARH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (CGPSC)

*Vacancy Details: 39 Civil Judge

*Eligibility: Graduate

***Last Date: 30 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/83RMWY>

*Official Website: <http://www.psc.cg.gov.in>

Other Govt Jobs

KALPANA CHAWLA GOVT MEDICAL COLLEGE (KCGMC), KARNAL

*Vacancy Details: 07 Staff Nurse Posts

*Eligibility: B.Sc./Diploma in General Nursing with Midwife Training

***Last Date: 21 February 2019**

*Official Website: <https://kcgmckarnal.org>

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (IIT), GOA

*Vacancy Details: 23 Junior Assistant and Other Posts

*Eligibility: Master's/Bachelors' degree/B.Tech/B.E.

***Last Date: 21 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/pWbkY9>

*Official Website: <https://www.iitgoa.ac.in/>

ACTREC, MUMBAI

*Vacancy Details: 03 Training and Internship Course

*Eligibility: M.Tech/M.Sc.

***Last Date: 22 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.actrec.gov.in>

DEPARTMENT OF ART CULTURE AND YOUTH BIHAR

*Vacancy Details: 10 Photographer and Other Posts

*Eligibility: Master Degree/C.A./M.Com/BCA/Graduate/BFA

***Last Date: 22 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.yac.bih.nic.in/>

WOMEN & CHILD DEVELOPMENT (WCD), DEPARTMENT HARYANA

*Vacancy Details: 349 Block Assistant and Other Posts

*Eligibility: PG degree/diploma in Management/Computer Applications
/B.Tech/BE

***Last Date: 24 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/TdFrsV>

*Official Website: <http://www.wcdhry.gov.in>

WEST BENGAL HEALTH RECRUITMENT BOARD (WBHRB)

*Vacancy Details: 819 Facility Manager Posts

*Eligibility: Degree of a recognized University

***Last Date: 25 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/yECh1R>

*Official Website: <http://www.wbhrb.in>

MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY DELHI

*Vacancy Details: 27 Scientist Posts

*Eligibility: Master's Degree

***Last Date: 25 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/84MWZM>

*Official Website: <http://www.dbtindia.nic.in>

TATA INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL SCIENCES (TISS)

*Vacancy Details: 8 Posts of Coordinators (Regional)

*Eligibility: M.A./MSW/Masters/Post graduate degree

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Official Website: <http://www.tiss.edu>

SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

*Vacancy Details: Law Clerk-cum-Research Assistant Posts

*Eligibility: law graduate

***Last Date: 28 February 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/Ze7mrN>

*Official Website: <https://www.sci.gov.in/>

DELHI SUBORDINATE SERVICES SELECTION BOARD (DSSSB)

*Vacancy Details: 264 Assistant Engineer and Junior Engineer Posts

*Eligibility: Degree in Electrical/Civil Engineering

***Last Date: 1 March 2019**

*Notification: <https://goo.gl/Q1SKei>

*Official Website: <http://delhi.gov.in>